

Personal Details

Date of Birth	11 September 1982
Nationality, Race	African
Gender	Male
No. of Years' Experience Post First Relevant Qualification	12 Years
No. of Years' Experience Post Professional Registration	6 Years
Current Employer	GA Environment (Pty) Ltd
Current Position	Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Professional Registrations

Institution, Country	Classification, Membership Number	Year
South African Council for Natural Scientific Professions (SACNASP), South Africa	Certified Natural Scientist, Level A Membership no.: 200094/13	2013

Academic Qualifications

Institution, Country	Degree / Diploma	Year
University of Pretoria, South Africa	Master of Science Geoinformatics (Incomplete)	2018
	Bachelor of Science Honours degree in Applied Environmental Science	2005

Training

Service Provider	Type of Training	Year
Continuing Education at University of Pretoria (CE at UP)	Technical and Business Report Writing	2015

Languages and Proficiency (Excellent/Good/Fair)

Name of Language	Speak	Read	Write
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
IsiZulu	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
seSotho	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

Countries of Work Experience

- South Africa

Overview

Nyaladzi is an environmental scientist with 12 years' working experience gained predominantly in an engineering, mining and landscape architecture setup. His principal skills are analysis and evaluation of environmental data and preparation of precise and accurate reports for various stakeholders in an effort to achieve environmental compliance. He seeks to have a career history that bears testimony to the training and experience he receives in every employment setup as well as an ability to

demonstrate and apply various environmental policies and geographic information system (GIS) applications in general problem solving. He has sound interpersonal skills with the ability to work equally effectively as part of a team or as an individual.

Previous Positions Held

Duration	Employer, Country	Position
2015 to Date	GA Environment (Pty) Ltd, South Africa	Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner
2008 to 2015	V & L Landscape Architects, South Africa	Senior Environmental Scientist
2007 to 2008	Naledzi Environmental Consultants, South Africa	Environmental Scientist

Current and Completed Projects in the Last Ten Years

Environmental Auditing (Environmental Control Officer)

Project Name: Germiston Fire Station Social Housing (Phase 1 and 2)			
Client	Human Settlements Department: Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality		
Project Description	Germiston fire station social housing (phase 1 and 2)		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer		
Project Value	R69 million		
Project Start Date	January 2016		
Project End Date	January 2018		
Location	Germiston, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Charles Ngundu	(011) 313 3911		charlesn@dbsa.org

Project Name: Delville Social Housing Development			
Client	Human Settlements Department: Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality		
Project Description	Delville social housing development		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer		
Project Value	R62 million		
Project Start Date	January 2016		
Project End Date	April 2017		
Location	Germiston, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Siyasanga Yawa	(011) 313 3911	073 817 2772	siyasangay@dbsa.org

Project Name: Palm Ridge Ext 9 Serviced Stands Programme	
Client	Human Settlements Department: Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality
Project Description	Palm Ridge Ext 9 serviced stands programme



Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer/ Environmental Assessment Practitioner		
Project Value	R84 million		
Project Start Date	October 2015		
Project End Date	June 2018		
Location	Alberton, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings • Environmental Advisory 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Pontsho Menu	011 999 4013		Pontsho.Menu@ekurhuleni.gov.za

Project Name: Balmoral Ext 4 Serviced Stands Programme

Client	Human Settlements Department: Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality		
Project Description	Balmoral Ext 4 serviced stands programme		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer		
Project Value	R103 million		
Project Start Date	June 2016		
Project End Date	April 2017		
Location	Queenstown, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings • Environmental advisory 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Robert van Dijk	011 999 7401	082 576 5441	vandijrf@ekurhuleni.gov.za

Project Name: Chief Albert Luthuli Ext 4 Serviced Stands Programme

Client	Human Settlements Department: Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality		
Project Description	Chief Albert Luthuli Ext 4 serviced stands programme		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer		
Project Value	R25 million		
Project Start Date	June 2016		
Project End Date	April 2017		
Location	Vanderbijlpark, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings • Environmental advisory 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Cedric Nemadzhilili	011 999 7518	082 332 4631	mmacedric@gmail.com

Project Name: Mckenzieville Ext 2 Serviced Stands Programme

Client	Human Settlements Department: Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality		
Project Description	Mckenzieville Ext 2 serviced stands programme		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer		



Project Value	R62 million		
Project Start Date	June 2016		
Project End Date	April 2017		
Location	Nigel, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings • Environmental advisory 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Cedric Nemadzhilili	011 999 7518	082 332 4631	mmacedric@gmail.com

Project Name: Orange Farm Substation

Client	Eskom Distribution		
Project Description	Orange Farm Substation		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer		
Project Start Date	February 2014		
Project End Date	December 2014		
Location	Johannesburg, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Judith Alford	033 347 1156	076 876 2672	judy@mokgope.co.za

Project Name: Craighall Benmore 88kV Distribution Powerline

Client	Eskom Distribution		
Project Description	Craighall Benmore 88kV distribution powerline		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Control Officer		
Project Start Date	August 2013		
Project End Date	December 2014		
Location	Johannesburg, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site audits • Audit report compilation • Presentation of audit findings 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Judith Alford	033 347 1156	076 876 2672	judy@mokgope.co.za

Environmental Impact Assessments

Project Name: Floracardia North Environmental Impact Assessment

Client	Plenty Properties		
Project Description	Floracardia North environmental impact assessment		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Impact Assessment Practitioner		
Project Start Date	February 2013		
Project End Date	December 2014		
Location	Gauteng, South Africa		



Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Undertaking public participation • Compilation of the basic assessment report 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Rodney Brown	012 346 1289	083 302 2087	Rodney@vrl.co.za

Project Name: Egoli Gas Redevelopment Basic Assessment			
Client	Egoli Gas		
Project Description	Egoli Gas redevelopment basic assessment		
Position Held/Role	Environmental Impact Assessment Practitioner		
Project Start Date	February 2009		
Project End Date	June 2010		
Location	Johannesburg, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Undertaking Public Participation • Compilation of the Basic Assessment Report 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
Rodney Brown	012 346 1289	083 302 2087	Rodney@vrl.co.a

Waste related projects (incorporating Basic Assessments and Environmental Impact Assessments)

Project Name: Licensing of Various Waste Disposal Facilities in the KwaZulu-Natal Province			
Client	Department of Environmental Affairs		
Project Description	Licensing of various waste disposal facilities in the KwaZulu-Natal Province		
Position Held/Role	Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner		
Project Value	R1.8 million		
Project Start Date	August 2017		
Project End Date	Current		
Location	KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Undertaking the relevant processes and compiling reports for the Waste Management Licences- • Basic assessments for the decommissioning of the eMadlangeni and uMzimkhulu landfill • Project reviewer for the basic assessment for the decommissioning of the Shakaville landfill and the environmental impact assessment for the Mkhuze landfill 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
BR Dlamini	012 399 9778	071 882 4637	BRDlamini@environment.gov.za

Project Name: Licensing of Various Waste Disposal Facilities in the Northern Cape Province	
Client	Department of Environmental Affairs
Project Description	Licensing of various waste disposal facilities in the Northern Cape Province
Position Held/Role	Environmental Assessment Practitioner
Project Value	R2.8 million
Project Start Date	June 2015
Project End Date	June 2017

Location	Northern Cape Province, South Africa		
Tasks or Activities Performed/ Key Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Project Reviewer for the licensing of the following landfill sites: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Environmental impact assessments: Barkly West and Olifantshoek Landfills ○ Basic assessments: Boegoeberg, Topline, Groblershoop, Lennertsville and Marchand 		
Reference Name	Landline No.	Cell Phone No.	E-mail Address
BR Dlamini	012 399 9778	071 882 4637	BRDlamini@environment.gov.za

Declaration

I confirm that the above information contained in the CV is an accurate description of my experience, skills and qualifications.



Full Name and Signature of Staff Member

20/05/2019

Date